BID NO. E8/2020/2021

PART A: INVITATIONTOBID  (SBD 1)

tducation

FREE STATE PROVINCE

'*’-W- eaudcation
\,@\ . , AJ Depanment oi

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

BIDNUMBER: | E8/2020/2021 | CLOSING DATE: | 3 JULY 2020

[ cLosing TiME: | 11:00

DESCRIPTION | REQUIRED BASIS

PURCHASE OF PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPEs)
PERIOD: ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF APPOINTMENT AND ON AN AS AND WHEN

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

BID DOCUMENTS MAY BE COURIER TO OR DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT:
EDUCATION WAREHOUSE
DF MALHERBE DRIVE, NEXT TO ARMY SUPPORT BASE

UNIVERSITAS BLOEMFONTEIN
BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON MR L MAEKISO/ MS K MAPHISA CONTACT PERSON
Mr. Morake: 082 4410976/
Mr. Molebatsi:0716760539/
Mr. Nomandla: 0786647760
TELEPHONE NUMBER | 051-4044026 TELEPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER
MJ.Morake@fseducation.gov.za
L.Maekiso@fseducation.qgov.za t.nomandla@fseducation.qov.za
K.Maphhisa@fseducation.gov.za t.molebatsi@fseducation.qov.za
E-MAIL ADDRESS E-MAIL ADDRESS
SUPPLIER INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE AND SUPPLIER
STATUS SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE
No: MAAA.........cccceiciicciiererennee
B-BBEE STATUS TICK APPLICABLE BOX] B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
LEVEL VERIFICATION SWORN AFFIDAVIT
CERTIFICATE
[ Yes [CINo ] Yes [ No

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN

ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]
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BID NO. E8/2020/2021

1. ARE YOUTHE

ACCREDITED

REPRESENTATIV 2. ARE YOUAFOREIGN

E IN SOUTH BASED SUPPLIER FOR

AFRICA FOR THE THE GOODS /SERVICES

GOODS [ves [INo IWORKS OFFERED? Cves [INo

ISERVICES

/WORKS [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] [IF YES, ANSWER PART B:3]

OFFERED?
QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [J yEs [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? ] yEs [CINO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? [J yes [JNO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? [J yes INO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? ] YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW

6030002
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PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

BID SUBMISSION:

1.
1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED
FOR CONSIDERATION.

1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER
PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.

1.3. THISBID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY
OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

1.4. THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

2.  TAXCOMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

2.3 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

2.4 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

2.5 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

2.6 WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

2.7 NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO
ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE
OF THE STATE.”

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: = e

CAPACITY UNDERWHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: ..
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:

000000
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STANDARD BID CONDITIONS:
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

PRICES

Bid prices must be all inclusive and no hidden or additional cost will be paid for e.g. delivery, VAT, etc.

SBD 3 AND FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

The SBD 3 and financial schedule must be fully completed in pen ink. The completed pricing schedule
should be submitted with the bid.

Prices of bids must be provided for the specific units as required per SBD 3 form and/or pricing
schedules.

Validity period of the prices is 120 days.

COMPLETION OF BID DOCUMENT

A. STANDARD BID DOCUMENTATION FORMS (SBD) TO BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED

SBD 1:
The SBD 1 bid invitation form to be completed in full and signed originally in pen ink.

SBD 4:

The declaration of interest form (SBD 4) to be originally completed in pen ink at all times (if applicable or
not) and signed by the bidder. The service providers must declare any relationship with any person
employed by the Department as contemplated in the National Treasury Practice Note no 7 of 2009/2010
(SCM — Declaration of Interest). Failure by the service provider to declare relationships and connections
as stipulated in paragraphs 2.7 to 2.11 of the SBD 4 form will results in an immediate termination of the
bid/contract. The service provider must ensure that he complete each part of the SBD 4 form. Par. 3 to be
completed in full. Failure to complete and sign may disqualify your offer.

SBD 8:
The Declaration of Bidder's past Supply Chain Management Practices (SBD 8) form to be completed and
signed originally (in pen ink). Failure to complete and sign the form may disqualify your offer.

SBD 9:
The Certificate of Independent Bid Determination (SBD 9) to be completed and signed originally (in pen
ink). Failure to complete and sign the form may disqualify your offer.

B. CORRECTION FLUID AND CORRECTIONS TO SBD FORMS

Correction fluid (e.g. Tippex) must not be used in bid documents in order to correct mistakes. Uses of
correction fluid (tippex) in the bid document and on the prices are not acceptable and will invalidate
your bid.

Where a bidder wishes to correct a mistake, a single line must be drawn through it and the bidder must
place his/her signature and date next to the correction, so that the original entry is still visible and legible.
Failure to rectify mistakes in this manner will invalidate the bid, or the relevant item, or the relevant
clause.

0000004
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2.7. In the case of alterations/corrections a full signature must be attached
above, next to or below the said alteration or correction. If not sign in full at the correction on price the
specific item/bid will not be taken into consideration.

C. ORIGINAL BID FORMS

2.8 The bid forms should not be retyped or redrafted.

29 Only the bid documents issued by the Department of Education Free State must be used.

210 Bid documents must be completed in pen ink.

2.11 Bidders shall check the numbers of the pages and satisfy themselves that none are missing, duplicated
or misprinted. No liability shall be accepted in regard to claims arising from the fact that pages are
missing, duplicated or misprinted.

D. SUBMITTING OF BID DOCUMENTATION

212  Unless specifically provided for in the bid document, no bid transmitted by telegram, telex, facsimile or
similar apparatus shall be considered.

2.13  The bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope before the closing date and time and deposited in the bid-
box at:

Department of Education

Acquisition Management Sub-Directorate

Education Warehouse (Next to Army Support Base)
DF Malherbe Avenue

Universitas

Bloemfontein

The bid number and closing date must be clearly indicated on the sealed envelope.

214 Bidders must ensure that bids are delivered timeously to the correct address. If the bid is late, it will not
be accepted for consideration.

215 Companies must ensure that their bid documentation is thoroughly binded. The Department cannot be
held responsible for missing pages if your document is not binded.

E. OBTAINING OF BID DOCUMENTS

216 Bid documents can be downloaded from the National Treasury eTender Publication Portal free of charge
at the following address:
http://www.etenders.qgov.za
(Click then on Opportunities and choose Advertised Tenders)

3. FORMS TO CLAIM POINTS FOR B-BBEE (SBD 6.1 FORM)

3.1 Where points are claimed for B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution the SBD 6.1 form, to be completed in
full and signed by the bidder. A valid BBBEE Status Level Verification Certificate should be attached.

3.2 BBBEE Status Level Verification Certificates should be issued by the agencies as stipulated in Par 6.4 of
the Standard conditions.
0090CCS5
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3.3 A trust, consortium or joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity,
provided that the entity submits their B-BBEE status level certificate.

34 A trust, consortium or joint venture will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as an
Unincorporated entity, provided that the entity submits their consolidated B-BBEE scorecard as if they
were a group structure and that such a consolidated B-BBEE scorecard is prepared for every separate
bid.

35 NO POINTS will be allocated if correction fluid (Tippex) is used on the preference points claimed forms.

4, VALID TAX MATTERS

4.1 Tax matters must be in order and proof thereof to be submitted.

Submit the following documentation:

411 A valid Tax Clearance Certificate with the bid. Each party to a Consortium/Joint Venture should
submit a separate valid Tax Clearance Certificate/proof of valid tax matters.

41.3 Submit a Centralized Supplier Database (CSD) report which proof valid and compliant tax matters (in
case of Joint Venture a CSD print out report for each party in the JV should be submitted).

4.2 The Trading name or Legal name reflected on CSD must correspond with the name indicated on the SBD
1 and the other bid documentation.

5. NO BRIEFING SESSION WILL BE CONDUCTED

6. ID EVALUATION/ADJUDICATION CRITERIA (PRICE AND B-BBEE)

6.1 Bids will be evaluated in terms of the new Preferential Procurement Regulation, 2017 Regulation 3(a)(ii)
“if it is unclear which preference point system will be applicable, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference
point system will apply and that the lowest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable
preference point system.

The following formula will be used to calculate the points for price:
Pt — Pmin
Ps=80/90 | ] -———
Pmin
Where
Ps = Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration
Pt = Comparative price of bid under consideration
Pmin = Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid
6.2 Points will be allocated to a Bidder for attaining their B-BBEE status level of contributor in accordance
with the table below:
B-BBEE Status Level of Number of points Number of points
Contributor (90/10 system) (80120 system)
1 10 20
2 9 18 L o
g000C36
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6.4

6.5
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3 6 14
4 5 12
5 4 8
6 3 6
7 2 4
8 1 2
Non-compliant contributor 0 0

Bidders are required to complete the preference claim form (SBD 6.1), and submit a valid B-BBEE
verification certificate issued by a verification agency accredited by the South African Accreditation
System (SANAS) or a or a valid sworn affidavit (DTI format) signed by the EME/QSE representative and
attested by a commisioner of oath or sworn affidavit issued by DTI .

Bidders must ensure that the B-BBEE status level verification certificates submitted are isssued by the
following agencies:

(i) Tenderers other than EME/QSEs: Verification agencies accredited by SANAS, or
(i) Tenderers who qualify as EME/QSEs: Sworn affidavit signed by the EME/QSE representative and
attested by a Commissioner of oaths.

Verification agencies accredited by SANAS are identifieble by a SANAS logo and a unique BVA number.

Certificates issued by IRBA and Accounting Officers have been discontinued and will not be
considered.

Only Bidders who have completed and signed the declaration part of the preference claim form and who
have submitted a B-BBEE verification certificate issued by a verification agency accredited by the South
African Accreditation System (SANAS) or valid sworn affidavit signed by the EME/QSE representative
and attested by a Commisioner of oath will be considered for preference points.

Failure on the part of the Bidder to comply with the above paragraphs will be deemed that preference
points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed and will therefore be allocated a zero (0).

In the event that two or more bids have scored equal total points, the contract will be awarded to the
Bidder scoring the highest number of preference points for B-BBEE.

However, when functionality is part of the evaluation process and two or more Bidders have scored equal
points including equal preference points for B-BBEE, the contract will be awarded to the Bidder scoring
the highest for functionality.

Should two or more bids be equal in all respects, the award shall be decided by the drawing of lots.

A contract may, on reasonable and justifiable grounds, be awarded to a bid that did not score the highest
number of points.

0000C37
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7. BID PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA FOR PREFERENTIAL

PROCUREMENT (DEFINED IN THE

PREFERNTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017):

CONDITION

SUBMIT

BBBEE LEVEL:
CRITERIA

Only bidders with BBBEE level 1-4 will

qualify.

PREQUALIFICATION

BBBEE certificate(SANAS)/sworn  affidavit should be
submitted.

Failure to submit a valid BBBEE certificate/affidavit with
required BBBEE level will disqualify your offer.

In case of a Joint Venture a consolidated B-BBEE certificate
for the Joint venture company should be submitted. Please
note if BEE certificates/sworn affidavits for each company is
submitted and not a consolidated B-BBEE certificate your offer
will be disqualify as proof of the correct BBBEE level for the JV
cannot be determined.
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8. FUNCTIONALITY CRITERIA iy
)
EVALUATION / ADJUDICATION CRITERIA: E 8/2020/2021 &
1. The bid will be evaluated as follows: wﬂu

Assessment on Functionality (Separate from price): 35 points

11
1.2  Assessment on price: 90 points
1.3 B-BBEE grading: 10 points

The value of this bid is estimated not to exceed R50 000 000 and therefore the 90/10 system shall be applicable.

PRE-QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS/FUNCTIONALITY CRITERIA
All bids will be subject to Pre-Qualification and will be required to achieve a minimum of score minimum of 24 points for functionality in total to be further

evaluated for price.

NB: Bidders who score below 24 Points out of 35 Points in the assessment of functionality will not be considered.

All the necessary documentation must be submitted for the Evaluation Panel to make an informed evaluation. Evaluation of the Technical (Quality)
Requirements will be based on the information provided by the bidder.

CAPABILITY AND
CAPACITY IN SIMILAR
TRAINING SERVICES

.Total = 15 Points

SIGNED
APPOINTMENT
LETTER/CONFIRMA

TION OF
APPOINTMENT
LETTER/PURCHASE

ORDER FOR COVID
19 AND HOSPITAL
RELATED HYGIENE
ITEMS _(Maximum 7

points)

1 (One)

Appointment
letter/order/
contractual

agreement
/confirmation of

=1 point

ANNEXURE A 1
Signed Appointment letterfproof of contractual
agreements/purchase order/confirmation letter of
appointment in the name of the bidder for Covid 19
and hospital related hygiene items.

letter/contractual
letter of

The appointment
agreement/purchase order/confirmation
appointment should:
e  Be signed
e Be on the letterhead of the
department/company and in case of
purchase order the department should
be reflected
o Should indicate the description/details
o Have contact details
The following should reflects on the required
documentation

APPOINTMENT LETTER/PURCHASE
ORDER/CONFIRMATION OF
APPOINTMENT/CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT attached?

[YES [ N0 |

1S FOLLOWING INDICATED?

Signed? YES | NO
On letter headlindication of YES | NO
department/company ordered?

Description of goods YES | NO
delivered/service rendered?

Contact details? YES | NO
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appointment letter Date of appointment/date of order L)
which mﬁ_mc_m,m a should be indicated Date indicated? YES | NO
value of delivery from Value of contract/order —
at least R100 000.00 Contactable reference
up to R250 000.00 Value of contract YES | NO
R
1 (one) Appointment
letter/order/ Contactable reference? YES | NO

contractual
agreement/confirmati
of appointment letter
which  stipulate a
value of delivery
above

R250 000.00 to

R 500 000.00

1 (one) Appointment
letter/order/
contractual
agreement/confirmati
on of appointment
letter which stipulate a
value of delivery
above

R500 00.00 to

R1 million

1 Appointment
letter/order/

contractual
agreement/confirmation
of appointment letter
which stipulate a value
of delivery of more than
R1 million

=3 points

=5 points

=7 points

POINTS SCORED

Contractor
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REFERENCE <>
LETTERS FOR . ANNEXURE A 2 . REFERENCE LETTERS attached? = =
COVID 19 AND Signed letters from referees (corresponded with YES NO
HOSPITAL the appointment letter/order/contractual ==
RELATED HYGIENE agreement/confirmation letter of appointment) for YES TNO
ITEMS Covid 19 and hospital related hygiene items. TEERm|
(Maximum 8 Is reference letter signed?
points): Each letter must comply with all the under-
mentioned criteria for points fo be allocated:
1 Reference letter Does letters correspond with the
which  stipulate a ¥" Date of letters should not be older than 3 appointment letters?
value of delivery from | 1 point years
mn _mmmﬁ m‘— OO OOOOO v _lmzm_.m m:OC_Q Um on Ommnmm_ _O#m_.—._mmn\m U>._.m OF LETTERS zo.—.
up to R250 000.00 of institution to whom services were older than 3 years
rendered/project was carried out. Indicate date: Indicate value
v Quality of service must be stipulated. - -
1Reference letter v Value of service must be stipulated Date of
which stipulate a letter: R
value of delivery The reference letters should be
above =3 points addressed to the company that bid.
R250 000.00 to
R 500 000.00 On OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD of institution to
whom services were rendered?
1 Reference letter Indicate client:
which  stipulate a
value of delivery | =5 points
above
R500 000.00 to Rf QUALITY indicated?
million
1 Reference letter Description:
which  stipulate a
value of delivery of | <»8 points POINTS SCORED
more than
R1 million
Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Dept of Education Witness 1 Witness 2
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[
“DEMONSTRATION TOTAL = 10 POINTS — |- T
OF MODE OF AGREEMENT LETTER | =10 points ANNEXURE B
DELIVERY WITH COURIER Is SIGNED agreement letter YES | NO
\_Ioo_mlﬁ_om\ >.=m0—._ a WHOZQQ mmﬂmmamzﬁ U@gmms Fmﬁﬁm—. N—.—Q OOC—-mO_.
TRANSPORTATION letter between attached?
COMPANY courier/logistics/transportation Is it confirmed that there is
Company and bidder in which it vehicle capacity for high volumes
OR OR is confirmed that he/she has the of quantities?
capacity of vahidles 1o dellver Is it confirmed that delivery will be
IN CASE OF OWN m_%% volumes of quantities within 5 working days
AVAICASECIFECET: that delivery will be within a OR
, od of : —
SWORN AFFIDAVIT | 5 points mgmqu:ca period of 5 working Is sworn affidavit attached YES | NO
AND Or in cases where service Is there confirmation of necessary | YES | NO
provider has the necessary vehicle capacity? =
COPIES OF capacity of vehicles to deliver P )
REGISTRATION =5 points (own available fleet): Is there confirmationof delivery YES | NO
CERTIFICATES OF ~ | | within 5 working days?
VEHICLES/TRUCKS/ Attach Sworn affdadt which it | | AND
is declared that the bidder has - : -
BAKKIES the necessary vehicle capacity Is copies of registration YES | NO
(details of vehicles) certificates of )
and vehicleltrucks/bakkies attached?
that he will be able to deliver it POINTS SCORED

within 5 working days.
Attach copies of registration
certificates of
vehicle/trucks/bakkies

||'
|
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PROOF OF SOUND TOTAL =5 POINTS —
FINANCIAL VIABILITY TO No Financial Statement =0 points ANNEXURE C FINANCIAL STATEMENTS attached? .l
DELIVER THE SERVICE Audited financial statement signed off by a _ YES ﬁ ﬁ _ NO | |
Unsigned Financial | =0 points registered Chartered accountant DOES FIN STATEMENTS COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING?
Statement not prepared or Signed by registered accountant?
by a Qualified Accredited Financial statement signed by registered
Accountant accountant
Signed and  sound | =5 points (The department reserves the right to verify OR
Financial ~ Statement the authenticity and credibility of the |S LETTER FROM CREDIT PROVIDER ATTACHED'
prepared by a Qualified Financial Statement that are submitted with YES NO
Mmmmwﬁmu%e%a% ~ this Bid) DOES LETTER COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING?
lefter from credit provider oc  Agreement letter from credit provider 18 Creditamourtt spliates YES | NO
stipulating the credit amount that can be
accessible to your company. The credit
provider should be registered with NCR.
(The department reserves the right to verify the POINTS SCORED
authenticity and credibility of the letter with any
other person in the company.}
LOCALITY TOTAL = 5 POINTS
Proof of Administration office | 5 ANNEXURE D Is Municipal account/any proof of FS YES | NO
in the Free State Province | points Proof should be submitted that bidder is Free based attached?
State based {physical Address) e.g. Not older than 3 months YES | NO
municipality/water/electricity account in the name — |
of the bidder/owner {Proof submitted should not Is it in bidder's name? YES | NO
be older than 3 months) POINTS SCORED
TOTAL POINTS SCORED: 35
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9.2

10.

11.

12

13.

14,

15

15.1

16.2
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JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT (IF APPLICABLE)

In the event that a joint venture bid is submitted, a joint venture agreement, witnessed by
a registered Attorney at Law must be submitted with the bidding document.

Failure to submit a Joint Venture agreement that are signed by all the parties in the Joint Venture
will render the bid non-responsive and your offer will be disqualified.

PAYMENT TO SUPPLIERS

Payments will be handled as prescribed by the PFMA and will normally be effected within 30 days of
receipt of all the required documentation, which should be correct in every respect.

LEGISLATION / LAWS

Bidders must comply with the provisions of Labour Legislation as well as any other relevant legislation or
legal requirement.

VALIDITY PERIOD OF BID

The period for which offers are to remain valid and binding (in order for the Department to finalize it}, is
indicated in the bid documents (120 DAYS) and is calculated from the closing time on the understanding
that offers are to remain in force and binding until the close of business on the last day of the period
calculated and if this day falls on a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday, the bid is to remain valid and
binding until the close of business on the following working day.

QUANTITIES

Where quantities are specified in the bid documents the Department cannot guarantee that they will be
ordered as such, as it depends on Departmental needs. The FSDoE reserves the right to decrease the
quantities/ number of participants based on availability of funds and the needs. The Department is not
liable for any damages the contractor might suffer for not ordering specific quantities.

Where quantities are specified, “as required” the quantities will be ordered as and when needed.

SPECIFICATION — BIDDERS RESPONSE

Where a specification provides for the bidders response to the different points of specification,
the form must be properly completed. Where items deviate from the requirement, the deviation must
be indicated.

QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS

The Accounting Officer does not bind himself/herself to accept either the offer scoring the highest point or
any bid and reserves the right to accept or cancel the bid which he/she deems to be in the best interest of
the Department even if it implies a waiver by the Accounting Officer of certain bid requirements which the
Accounting Officer considers to be of minor importance and not complied with by a bidder.

The department will disqualify any bid from a bidder whose name appears on the national list of restricted
bidders/suppliers/persons.
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15.3 The department may terminate the contract in whole or in part if the
supplier and/or representatives of the department, in the judgement of the department, committed or have
engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices during the bidding process or the execution of that contract
that benefited that supplier.

156.4  The Department reserves the right to allocate a bid to different service providers to ensure the
empowering of as many companies as possible.

16. COMPLIANCE TO CONTRACT

16.1  The Department may monitor compliance to the contract after adjudication of the bid that include, but
need not be limited to, site inspections and the request for documentary proof of compliance with the
PFMA and relevant legislation.

16.2  Where services are rendered, which involves minimum wages for employees in terms of the sectoral
wage determination, the Department reserves the right to request copies of payslips of employees during
the period of the contract.

17. JOB CREATION

17.1  The bid aims to meet the needs of the Department, while also contributing to, amongst other, economic
development and job creation.

17.1.1 Indicate how many additional permanent staff members will be employed as a result of winning the bid:

17.1.2 Indicate how many temporary staff members will be employed as a result of winning the bid:

17.1.3 Indicate whether the service of Free State Citizens will be utilized:

YES [JNO [0 I[TICK APPLICABLE BOX)
18.2 Please submit a Project Plan setting out detail regarding jobs to be created.
19. CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (COMPULSORY)
Please note that bidders should be registered on the Central Supplier Database.
PLEASE SUBMIT A PRINTOUT REPORT OF YOUR COMPANY'’S DETAILS AS REFLECTED ON THE
CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE.
20. MAXIMUM DELIVERY PERIOD
As indicated in specification.

21. PENALTIES
If detected that a preference had been obtained on a fraudulent basis or any specified goals are not
attained in the performance of the contract, an organ of state may:

¢ Recover all costs, losses or damages resulting from the above-mentioned contract.
e Cancel the contract and claim damages.
+ Impose a financial penalty, more severe than the theoretical financial preference associated with
the claim which was made.
Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Dept of Education Witness 1 Witness 2
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£ X T T
4 M egucation
BID NO. E8/2020/2021 1 "; ¢ 4 {

12. SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS

¢ The successful bidder/s will be obliged to sign a contract with the Department.
e Companies that are awarded bids must ensured that the income tax number and VAT number
(where applicable) are indicated on the Invoice.

23. AWARDING CONTRACTS TO GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS IS NOT ALLOWED

A GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE MAY NOT HAVE A BUSINESS INTEREST IN ANY ENTITY
CONDUCTING BUSINESS WITH THE PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT.

24, DECLARATIONS

A bidder must declare that:
¢ Information provided is true and correct.
e The signatory to the bid document is duly authorized.

¢ Documentary proof regarding any bid issue will, when required, be submitted to the satisfaction of the
State.

25, THE BIDDER MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

This is to certify that the above conditions have been read and the bidder undertakes to comply
herewith for the full duration of the contract/bid. It is further accepted that any deviation from the
bid conditions, requirements and specifications may result in the termination of contract prior to
expiry.

SIGNATURE CAPACITY

Contact person of company:
Tel of company: ( | .
Fax of company: ( ) J

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Dept of Education Witness 1 Witness
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